



Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

16 February 2016

Dear ,

ATISN 10147

Thank you for your request which I received on 1 February. You asked:

- How much EU Structural Funding has been paid to the Network/ Relationship Science Analytics programme at Swansea University?
- Is Professor Steve Chan, at the university, or any of his activities being paid from EU Structural Funding?
- Is any EU Structural Funding being used to pay for research being undertaken in the USA or for researchers based in the USA?
- Who within Swansea University approved the use of this EU Structural Funding?

We hold no information of any EU Structural Funds being paid to: support the Network / Relationship Science Analytics programme; to Professor Steve Chan or any of his activities; nor for research undertaken in the USA or for researchers based in the USA.

We consider that your request may have arisen as a result of the ERDF logo being displayed on Swansea University's Network / Relationship Science Analytics programme web pages. Swansea University have confirmed that this was due to a website technical error, and the ERDF logo has since been removed from the respective web pages.



Swyddfa Merthyr Tudful / Merthyr Tydfil Office
Rhydycar / Rhydycar
Merthyr Tudful / Merthyr Tydfil
CF48 1UZ

Ffôn/Tel:
E-Bost/E-Mail:

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at: Information Rights Unit, Welsh Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ or Email: FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office,
Wycliffe House,
Water Lane,
Wilmslow,
Cheshire,
SK9 5AF

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely